Project Site Location Justification Note

Proposed Forest Land to be Diverted for Laying of underground Gas Pipeline along the CL Gupta to
Stoneman Craft Road (NH-09) from Road 6" Dia. Steel pipeline (Ch:136.48 to 141.22 km) and 125
mm MDPE Gas pipeline (Ch:141.22 to 141.78 km) (Right side). Required Protected forest land
proposed for diversion is 0.3182 Hectare. It is the minimum required area and there is no
alternative route of this Protected Forest Land.
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Yours sincerely

(Prabhas Kumar)
Manager
Torrent Gas Moradabad Limited
Moradabad



